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To: @tsa.dhs.gov]; hq.dhs.gov@hq.dhs.gov]; 
@cisa.dhs.gov]; @cisa.dhs.gov]; P-

@uscg.mil[HQS-DG @uscg.mil]; @ice.dhs.gov]; 
@cbp.dhs.gov]; O @cbp.dhs.gov]; 

Intel@HQ.DHS.GOV]; @usss.dhs.gov]; @usss.dhs.gov]; RFI, 
@uscis.dhs.gov]; D @hq.dhs.gov]; 

Officers@hq.dhs.gov]; @HQ.DHS.GOV];  
@HQ.DHS.GOV]; @HQ.DHS.GOV]; @HQ.DHS.GOV]; 

@HQ.DHS.GOV]; @hq.dhs.gov];  
@ice.dhs.gov]; @usss.dhs.gov]; @hq.dhs.gov]; 
@uscis.dhs.gov]; @hq.dhs.gov]; 

@hq.dhs.gov]; 
@hq.dhs.gov]; @hq.dhs.gov]; 

@hq.dhs.gov]; 
@hq.dhs.gov]; 

@hq.dhs.gov];  
@hq.dhs.gov]; @hq.dhs.gov]; 

@fps.dhs.gov]
Cc: @HQ.DHS.GOV]; @hq.dhs.gov]
From: [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0EFE25A4706D4BFF8AF5BD46015BCF0E- ]
Sent: Wed 3/31/2021 6:59:01 AM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: COORD REQUEST 1200 1 APRIL: (U//FOUO) IIF-Short Prison Sentences and Youth Highlights the Importance of Mitigating 
Some Domestic Violent Extremists’ Recidivism Risk
RMVE Recidivism IIF_28 MAR 2021.docx

Good morning DHS IE Colleagues,
Please see the attached Intelligence In Focus on DVE recidivism for DHS IE coordination. We would greatly appreciate any 
comments submitted to , and myself by 1200 Thursday 1 April.
 
You may notice the use of a new term: racially or ethnically motivated violent extremist white supremacist (RMVE-WS). This term 
replaces our use of white supremacist extremist (WSE) in single seal products, based on recent interim guidance on domestic 
terrorism/domestic violent extremism terminology as directed by I&A leadership. Please note that this interim term does not 
introduce any change in our current interpretation of what activity meets DHS-defined thresholds for domestic terrorism. Please 
let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Domestic Terrorism Analyst
DHS I&A CTMC
Mobile: 
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